Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards

From: Zacks, Steve (Oxnard) NA <Steve.Zacks@hanson.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:16 PM

To: Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Chula Vista- WDR 94-07

Roger,

What is the status of the termination review for WDR 94-07?

Thanks,

Steve Zacks
Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson
West Region

681 Aspen Circle
Oxnard, CA 93030

Cell: 805 748-0128
Steve.Zacks @Hanson.com

From: Zacks, Steve (Oxnard) NA

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Chula Vista- WDR 94-07

Roger,
When will WDR 94-07 be terminated? The operation associated with this WDR has not operated since March 2008 and all
plant facilities have been removed. A Notice of Termination for stormwater permit coverage was issued in May 2012.

Thanks,

Steve Zacks
Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson
West Region

681 Aspen Circle
Oxnard, CA 93030

Cell: 805 748-0128
Steve.Zacks @Hanson.com




June 19, 2013
Iltem No. 6
From: Tobler, Benjamin@Waterboards [mailto:Benjamin.Tobler@waterboards.ca.gov] Supporting Document No. 2

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Zacks, Steve (Oxnard) NA; Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Chula Vista- WDR 94-07

Hi Steve,
Robert Mitchell is now handling these projects. I’'m sure you’ll enjoy working with him.

Best regards,
Ben

From: Steve (Oxnard) NA Zacks [mailto:Steve.Zacks@hanson.biz]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Tobler, Benjamin@Waterboards

Subject: Chula Vista- WDR 94-07

Ben,

This is a request to terminate WDR 94-07. The operation associated with this WDR has not operated since March 2008
and all plant facilities have been removed. A Notice of Termination for stormwater permit coverage was issued in May
2012 (see attached).

Lehigh Hanson recently became aware we are overdue on a WDR invoice and am in the process of obtaining a check for
this invoice.

Thanks,

Steve Zacks
Environmental Manager

Lehigh Hanson
West Region

681 Aspen Circle
Oxnard, CA 93030

Cell: 805 748-0128

Steve.Zacks @Hanson.com
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